Uig Community Council

Minutes of Meeting

TITLE : Uig Community Council

TIME : 7.30pm

DATE : 07-12-20

VENUE : Via Zoom Link

DISTRIBUTION: To all Council Members

Present: C. Maclean (Chair), G. Attrill, A. Morrison, N. A. Macdonald, L. Darley (Clerk).

S. Brown (UDT), E. Macleod (UCCA).

Item		Summary and Action		When?
1	Apologies	W. Greer, C. Mackenzie, A. Murray.		
2	Approval of Minutes	Minutes of meeting held on 5th October 2020, agreed - proposed CMacL, seconded LD.		
		Minutes of meeting held on 2nd November 2020, agreed - proposed CMacL, seconded LD.		
		Matters arising: LD obtained clarification from Derek MacKay (CnES Member Services) on approval of minutes. A copy of his reply will be filed with the Constitution.	LD CMacL	
		LD has found contacts for disposing of/recycling old InkJet Cartridges, and also used stamps. LD with liaise with CMacL to decide best way of collecting/establishing recycling point.		
3	Finance	Balance stands at £5,684.93. £448.74 has been paid to Toy World for Children's gift parcels.		
		No invoices have yet been received from Peter Maclennan for the Bus service. CMacL will e-mail Peter.	CMacL	
4	Correspondence	E-mail correspondence with Belle Ann Scott and Derek MacKay, regarding Approval of Minutes.		
5	Christmas Gifts	This year presents will be provided for children under 12 years old, and gift bags will be made for the senior citizens aged 80 and over. Children's presents are wrapped and ready to go - possibly to be delivered by the School Parent Council. Over 80s gift bags will contain food items - delivery arrangements to be confirmed.	CMacL	

Item		Summary and Action		When?
6	Chessmen	Mary Ann Maciver has contacted CMacL regarding the deteriorating condition of the Chessmen at Ardroil and the Hall. R. Maclean will apply oil to the Chessmen in spring, when the weather improves.		
		It was suggested that the Chessman at Ardroil should be mounted on a plinth and the rabbit holes filled in. NAMacD doubted that a plinth would help, as the Chessman at the hall is standing on concrete and is still absorbing water and deteriorating; and that it is not feasible to fill in all the rabbit holes.	CMacL NAMacD	
		Agreed to look into creating a concrete base at Ardroil during next Spring/Summer.		
7	Crown Estate Fund Applications	CMacL has received from Alice Murray a list of applications submitted. NAMacD gave an update. The closing date for applications was Monday last week (30th November). The total amount of all the applications is £425k. Uig and Bernera are likely to receive £25k each. The Council (CnES) will be looking to prioritise organisations who will acquire match-funding for their projects. Projects will start being funded from next April.		
8	AOCB	 Angus Morrison confirmed that the new defibrillator has been installed on the outside of the garage at The Cottage, Mangersta Road End. The defib. app has been updated to show its location. He noted that this is the only defibrillator in Uig to have a key code to open the wall unit. CMacL has put a note of the code on the outside of the unit. 		
		More training will be arranged when the C19 restrictions permit, but in the meantime Angus advised that if it is necessary to carry out CPR on a person, their nose and mouth should be covered with a light cloth or handkerchief before starting chest compressions, and Mouth to Mouth should NOT be given.	LD	
		The new equipment was funded by an anonymous donor. LD to write to John Gillies at Ken Macdonald Solicitors to acknowledge and confirm that the defibrillator is installed and working.		
		GA asked what is being planned for the Tea Room at the Hall next year. NAMacD said that enders are being sought for running the Tea Room next year. A copy of the notice has been shared on the Uig Community Council FaceBook page.		
9	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Monday 1st February 2021 at 7.30pm, using a Zoom link.		